Lucy Flores Mendez

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Silas Halloran-Steiner; Mary Starrett

Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez; Lindsey Manfrin; Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Tom
Eversole; Desiree Lundeen; Mikalie Frei

Subject: RE: Board Consideration: 3rd Amendment to Mental Health and Substance Use

Disorders Services Delegation Agreement YCHHS and YCCO

Please see my revised Board Agenda language:

“Approve the third amendment to the delegation agreement between Yamhill County Health and Human Services and
Yamhill Community Care Organization effective September 1, 2016.”

“Approve position management authority increase of 1.0 FTE for a Management Analyst in Health and Human Services
(Public Health Division).”

Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold, mepa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F:503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 11:31 AM

To: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>; Laura Tschabold <tschabold@co.yambhill.or.us>

Cc: Keri Hinton <hintonk@co.yambhill.or.us>; Lucy Flores Mendez <mendezl@co.yamhill.or.us>; Lindsey Manfrin
<marfrinl@co.yambhill.or.us>; Christina Malae <malaec@co.yamhill.or.us>; Terry Malay <malayt@co.yambhill.or.us>; Tom
Eversole <eversolet@co.yamhill.or.us>; Desiree Lundeen <lundeend@co.yamhill.or.us>

Subject: Board Consideration: 3rd Amendment to Mental Health and Substance Use Disorders Services Delegation
Agreement YCHHS and YCCO

Hi Mary and Laura,

Attached is an amendment to our delegation agreement with Yamhill Community Care Organization (Yamhill CCO)
effective September 1, 2016. The amendment adds $237,636 in funding for the Community Prevention and Wellness
Plan effective September 1, 2016 through December 31, 2018 and extends the term of the agreement through
December 31, 2018. Permission to apply for the funding was approved under Board Order #16-341. This revenue was
not included in our Health and Human Services 2016-2017 Adopted Budget, however, we have sufficient expense
authority. In addition, | am requesting approval of an additional 1.0 FTE for a Management Analyst in the HHS position
management roster to be assigned to the Public Health Division.



= aproved, the funding will provide for staff coordination of two programs in elementary and middle schools
throughout the county. The programs, The Good Behavior Game and The Family Check Up, are evidence based and aim
to improve kids self-regulation and positive behavior. The overall goal of Yamhill CCO with the project is to improve
health and education outcomes, especially for vulnerable or high risk youth. In addition to the school program
coordination, the funding will provide coordination with prenatal providers for a prenatal tobacco cessation pilot
program, as well as ongoing oversight and development of the Maternal Medical Home model of care. These activities
are a continuation of strategic goals of Yamhill CCO and align with Yambhill County HHS core prevention activities. For
context, Lindsey Manfrin has been providing support to the Maternal Medical Home model development in an “in kind”
capacity and, if successful, this will provide some capacity funds to support this work moving forward.

I recommend the Board approve this amendment, as well as the addition of 1.0 FTE for a Management Analyst. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Lucy/Keri, please place these items on the next Board Agenda for approval. Signed copy of the amendment will be
coming over through interoffice mail. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Approve the third amendment to the delegation agreement between Yamhill County Health and Human Services and
Yamhill Community Care Organization effective September 1, 2016.”

“Approve position management authority increase of 1.0 FTE for a Management Analyst in Health and Human Services.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.



